KGOBANE MALIKA

Deputy Director: Media

Liaison Officer

(MEC's Office) Mpumalanga Dept

of Public Works, Roads And

Transport



Brief Career Background

Kgobane Malika is a public servant and political activist, born and raised in Standerton. He studied in Hlobisa Primary School, then went to Khunjuliwe Secondary School before pursuing higher education at the University of Johannesburg, where he earned:

- BA Degree in Public Management and Governance
- Post Graduate Diploma in Public Policy and African Studies
- Master of Philosophy (MPhil) in Leadership in Emerging Economies

Kgobane's leadership journey began in high school as a COSAS leader and continued at the University of Johannesburg as an activist leading ANCYL as a Chairperson of UJ Soweto Campus branch, he served on the Student Representative Council (SRC) and also the Student Advisory Council. Currently, is employed as the Deputy Director; Media Liaison Officer for the MEC in the Mpumalanga Department of Public Works, Roads, and Transport.

EDUCATION

INSTITUTION : University of Johannesburg
QUALIFICATION : Bachelor's Degree NQF 7

COURSE : BA Public Management and Governance

YEAR OBTAINED : 2018

INSTITUTION : University of Johannesburg
QUALIFICATION : Post Graduate Diploma- NQF 8

COURSE : PGDip Public Policy and African Studies

YEAR OBTAINED : 2020

INSTITUTION : University of Johannesburg

QUALIFICATION : Master's Degree

COURSE : Masters of Philosophy: Leadership in

Emerging Economies

TITLE (DISSERTATION) : "Employees' Perceptions of the role of

political Leadership in Municipality Governance"

YEAR OBTAINED : 2023

SHORT-LEARNING PROGRAMMES

UNIVERISTY OF JOHANNESBURG

SLP- Artificial Intelligence In the Fourth Industrial Revolution 2019

NATIONAL SCHOOL OF GOVERNMENT

SLP-Introduction To Strategic Planning And Management 2021

SLP- Ethics In The Public Service

2021

SLP- Nyukela Public Service SMS Pre-Entry Programme

2022

NATIONAL TREASURY

SLP- Introduction To Strategic Planning And Management 2021

WORK EXPERIENCE

ANC HEAD OFFICE- CHIEF ALBERT LUTHULI HOUSE

FEB 2019-JUNE 2020

INTERNSHIP

MPUMALANGA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ROADS

AND TRANSPORT

MAY 2021-OCTOBER 2022

REGISTRY CLERK

MPUMALANGA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ROADS AND TRANSPORT

NOVEMBER 2022-MAY 2024

Assistant Director: Portfolio Coordinator

MPUMALANGA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS, ROADS AND TRANSPORT

JUNE 2024- CURRENT

Deputy Director: Media Liaison Officer